

APPENDIX A: References / Supporting Documents

Project-Specific Stakeholder Outreach & Coordination

Project Kick-Off Meeting. August 19, 2010.

Stakeholder Meeting / Erie Metropolitan Transit Authority. August 24, 2010.

Stakeholder Meeting / Traffic Signal Operations Personnel. September 29, 2010.

Project Advisory Committee Meeting. October 26, 2010.

Stakeholder Meeting / Erie County Economic Development Committee. October 28, 2010.

Stakeholder Meeting / Erie County Airport Authority. November 4, 2010.

Stakeholder Meeting / Corry Area and Corry Airport Officials. December 16, 2010.

Stakeholder Meeting / Public Safety and Emergency Management Officials. December 16, 2010.

Project Specific Surveys / Erie County Economic Development Survey. January / February 2011.

Project Advisory Committee Meeting. February 24, 2011.

Project Perspective Memo from Erie County Economic Development Corporation. February 25, 2011.

General Public Officials Meeting. March 1, 2011.

General Public Meeting. March 1, 2011.

Project Perspective Memo from PennDOT District 1-0. March 2, 2011.

Project Specific Surveys / Public (Paper) Survey. March / April 2011.

Project Specific Surveys / Public (Online) Survey. March / April 2011.

Stakeholder Meeting / Pedestrian, Bicycle, and Trails Advocates. April 13, 2011.

Project Advisory Committee Meeting. June 10, 2011.

Project Coordination Meeting / Erie MPO Technical Advisory Committee. October 12, 2011.

Project Coordination Meeting / PennDOT Agency Coordination Meeting. December 14, 2011.

APPENDIX A: References / Supporting Documents

Local Comprehensive Plans

- Albion - Cranesville Area Comprehensive Plan. 1994.
- Amity Township Comprehensive Plan. 1999.
- Borough of Edinboro Comprehensive Plan. 1997.
- Borough of Edinboro, Franklin Township, and Washington Township Multi-Municipal Comprehensive Plan. 2005.
- City of Corry and the Township of Wayne Comprehensive Plan. 1996.
- City of Erie Land Use Plan. 2000.
- Concord Township Comprehensive Plan. 1999.
- Conneaut Township Comprehensive Plan. 1980.
- Elk Creek Township Comprehensive Plan. 1980.
- Fairview Area Comprehensive Plan. 1998.
- Franklin Township Comprehensive Plan. 1980.
- Girard – Lake City Area Comprehensive Plan. 1991.
- Girard Township Comprehensive Plan. 2001.
- Greene Township Background Analysis & Comprehensive Plan Update. 1981.
- Greenfield Township Comprehensive Plan. 2002.
- Harborcreek Township Comprehensive Plan. 2003.
- Harborcreek Township Comprehensive Plan. 2010.
- Lawrence Park Township and Wesleyville Borough Comprehensive Plan. 2004.
- McKean Borough and McKean Township Comprehensive Plan. 1980.
- Mill Village / LeBoeuf Area Comprehensive Plan. 1992.
- Millcreek Township Comprehensive Plan. 2002.
- North East Area Comprehensive Plan. 2005.
- Platea Borough Background Analysis & Comprehensive Plan. 1981.
- Springfield Area Background Analysis and Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 1977.
- Springfield Township Comprehensive Plan. 2003.
- Summit Township Comprehensive Plan. 2001.
- Union Area Comprehensive Plan Update. 1985.
- Venango Township Comprehensive Plan. 1973.
- Venango Township - Wattsburg Borough Area Comprehensive Plan. 2008.
- Washington Township Comprehensive Plan. 1995.
- Waterford Borough & Waterford Township Comprehensive Plan. 1991.
- Wattsburg Borough Comprehensive Plan. 1973.

APPENDIX A: References / Supporting Documents

Targeted Plans / Studies

Bayfront Parkway Corridor Design Workshop Summary. February 2006.

Downtown Erie Access and Circulation Study. June 2004.

Erie Area Bikeway Plan. August 1976.

Erie County 2011 Hazard Mitigation Plan. DRAFT 2011.

Erie County 2030 Transportation Plan, 2007 Update. July 2007.

Erie County At-Grade Rail Crossing Safety and Delay Study, Analysis and Results. June 2003.

Erie County Greenways Plan. February 2010.

Erie County Land Use Plan. December 2003.

Erie County Long Range Transportation Plan, 1998 Update. December 1998.

Erie County Rail Trail Feasibility Study. October 2001.

Erie County Transportation Improvement Program. 2009.

Erie County Transportation Improvement Program. 2011.

Erie County Twelve Year Transportation Program. 2011.

Erie County High Speed Passenger Rail Brief. March 2011.

Erie Downtown Master Plan. February 2007.

Erie International Airport Master Plan – Final Report. 2001.

Erie MPO Public Participation Plan. May 2007.

Erie Parking & Transit Study. June 2008.

Erie Waterfront Master Plan Summary Report. March 2009.

NCHRP Report 546 – Incorporating Safety into Long Range Transportation Planning. 2006.

PennDOT Publication 575 - Developing Regional Long Range Plans. September 2010.

Pennsylvania Comprehensive Strategic Highway Safety Improvement Plan. October 2006.

Pennsylvania Intercity Passenger and Freight Rail Plan. February 2010.

Pennsylvania Regional Operations Plan, Northwest Region. 2007.

Seaway Trail Corridor Management Plan. May 2005.

Transit Service Planning Study for Erie Metropolitan Transit Authority. June 2006.

US 6N Corridor Land Use and Transportation Study. November 2008.

US 19 Land Use and Transportation Study. October 2006.

Waterford Parking Study – S.R. 0019 Section S01. October 2007.

APPENDIX A: References / Supporting Documents

Additional Reference

Amtrak: <http://www.amtrak.com/>.

Decision Lens: <http://www.decisionlens.com/>.

Erie County Department of Planning: <http://www.eriecountyplanning.org/>.

Erie Economic Development Corporation: <http://www.edcec.org/>.

Erie Inland Port Initiative. <http://erieinlandport.com/>.

Erie International Airport: <http://www.erieairport.org/>.

Erie Metropolitan Transit Authority: <http://www.ride-the-e.com/>.

Erie-Western Pennsylvania Port Authority: <http://www.porterie.org/>.

Erie Yellow Cab: <http://www.erieyellowcab.com/>.

FRA Web Accident Prediction System: <http://safetydata.fra.dot.gov/webaps/>.

Greyhound Lines: <http://www.greyhound.com/>.

Megabus: <http://us.megabus.com/default.aspx>.

Northwest Pennsylvania Trail Association: <http://www.nwpatrail.org/>.

PennDOT Planning and Programming: <http://www.dotdom1.state.pa.us/MPMSWeb/MPMSMain.nsf>.

Pennsylvania Mobility Plan. <http://www.pamobilityplan.com/>.

Pennsylvania Transportation Funding Advisory Commission: <http://www.tfac.pa.gov/>.

Project for Public Spaces: <http://www.pps.org/>.

SAFETEA-LU: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/safetealu/>.

U.S. Census Bureau: <http://www.census.gov/>.

U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey: <http://www.census.gov/acs/www/>.

U.S. Census Bureau, 2010 Census Summary: <http://2010.census.gov/2010census/>.

Visit Erie: <http://www.visiteriepa.com/>.